
From: "BBG Journal" <ejournal@bbg.ac.id>

To: "Risma Margaretha Sinaga" <risma.margaretha@fkip.unila.ac.id>

Sudjarwo <profdrsudjarwo@gmail.com>

"Muhammad Mona Adha" <mohammad.monaadha@fkip.unila.ac.id>

Date: 6/1/2022 11:56:43 PM

Subject: [Visipena] Editor Decision

Attachments: C-3. Risma Margaretha Visipena (1).doc

Risma Margaretha Sinaga, Sudjarwo, Muhammad Mona Adha:

We have reached a decision regarding your submission to Visipena, "OPTIMALISASI KLASIFIKASI KOLEKSI

MUSEUM KEKHATUAN SEMAKA SEBAGAI SUMBER BELAJAR : Indonesia".

Our decision is to: Accept Submission

BBG Journal

STKIP Bina Bangsa Getsempena

lemlit@bbg.ac.id
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From: "BBG Journal" <ejournal@bbg.ac.id>

To: "Risma Margaretha Sinaga" <risma.margaretha@fkip.unila.ac.id>

Date: 5/24/2022 3:23:11 AM

Subject: [Visipena] New notification from Visipena

You have a new notification from Visipena:

An issue has been published.

Link: https://ejournal.bbg.ac.id/visipena/issue/current

Lembaga Penelitian dan Pengabdian kepada Masyarakat

________________________________________________________________________
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From: Tuti Sarwita Wita <ejournal@bbg.ac.id>
To: Risma Margaretha Sinaga <risma.margaretha@fkip.unila.ac.id>
Subject: [Visipena] New notification from Visipena
Date: 19.05.2022 13:52:19 (+02:00)

You have a new notification from Visipena:

There is new activity in the discussion titled "[Visipena] A message regarding Visipena" regarding the 
submission "OPTIMALISASI KLASIFIKASI KOLEKSI MUSEUM KEKHATUAN SEMAKA SEBAGAI SUMBER 
BELAJAR ".

Link: https://ejournal.bbg.ac.id/visipena/authorDashboard/submission/1653

Lembaga Penelitian dan Pengabdian kepada Masyarakat

________________________________________________________________________
Visipena
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